Jennifer Flowers

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello —

Montury, Meg <MMontury@premierenetworks.com>

Tuesday, March 28, 2023 1:.09 PM

Dave Morgan; Nikki Watkins; Jennifer Flowers; Steve Sherrill

POLITICAL ADVERTISING - BIRCH GOLD GROUP - 104294

Birch Gold Group NAB PB-19 104294.pdf; Sinclair Telecable Affiliate List.xlsx; Birch Gold
Group Contract 104294.pdf

Attached is the NAB Form PB-19 for Birch Gold Group. This order is scheduled on
the stations listed on the attached spreadsheet. If you are receiving this email you
need to place this in your station’s public file.

This is Premiere Network order - #104429.

The flight for this order is 04/3/23 — 12/18/23. Commercial audio for this order
will be sent in the normal fashion that you receive spots from Premiere Networks.

The network disclaimer is on the top of the first page of the NAB PB-19 form.

Meg

Meg Montury

Sr. Vice President/General Manager

Premiere Networks

15260 Ventura Boulevard
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403
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